DDA OFFICERS

Mavor James R. Fouts, Chairman
Richard Fox, City Controeller, Treasurer

DDA MEMBERS
Joseph Vicari, Vice Chair
Gregery Jacksen

icholas Lavdas A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING

Hank Riberas OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Afichael Wiegand Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 3:00 p.m.

Oscar Zamora

Tom Pefzold

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
» Motion to excuse absent members
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
> Motion to adopt agendé
4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Motion to approve the May 4, 2022, DDA meeting minutes.
6.  OLD BUSINESS
A. Beebe Park
» Motion to pursue scope of work on further Beebe Park upgrades
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Birthday Bash

> Motion to approve agreement with Anderson Midways, LLC for
the Birthday Bash

B. Travel

» Motion to approve Tom Bommarito’s travel to the Michigan
Downtown Association event for $321.20




10.

i1.

C. Trucks

> Motion to approve the purchase of 5 GMC pick-up trucks from
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC in the amount of $223,401

APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (Attached)
> Motion to Approve the June 8, 2022 List of Bills
GOOD OF THE ORDER
A. Revenue and Expenditure Report
B. MiI Warren Buy Warren

Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 6,
2022, at 3:00 PM in person.

ADJOURNMENT
> Motion to Adjourn

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield



DDA OFFICERS

MMayor James R, Fouts, Chairman
Richarg Fox, City ConiroHer, Treasurer

DDA MEMBERS
Joseph Vicari, Vice Chair
Gregory Jacksen

Nicholas Lavdas A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING
Hank Riberas OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Michael Wiegand Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 3:00 p.m.
Oscar Zameora
Tom Pefzold
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2.  ROLLCALL
> Motion to excuse absent members
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
> Motion to adopt agenda
4, AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Motion to approve the May 4, 2022, DDA meeting minutes.
6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Beebe Park
> Motion to pursue scope of work on further Beebe Park upgrades
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Birthday Bash

» Motion to approve agreement with Anderson Midways, LLC for
the Birthday Bash

B. Travel

> Motion to approve Tom Bommarito’s travel to the Michigan
Downtown Association event for $321.20




10.

11.

C. Trucks

» Motion to approve the purchase of 5 GMC pick-up trucks from
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC in the amount of $223,401

AP?ROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (Attached)
» Motion to Approve the June 8, 2022 List of Bills
GOOD OF THE ORDER
A. Revenue and Expenditure Report
B. Ml Warren Buy Warren

Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 6,
2022, at 3:00 PM in person.

ADJOURNMENT
» Motion to Adjourn

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield



-~ e
VARREN
DDA OFFICERS

Mavor James R Fouts, Chairman
Richard Fox, City Coniroller, Treasurer

DDA MEMBERS
Joseph Vicari, Vice Chair
Gregory Jacksen

Nicholas Lavdas A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING
Hank Riberas OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Michael Wiegand Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 3:00 p.m.
Oscar Zamora
Tom Pefzeld
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
> Motion to excuse absent members
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
» Motion to adopt agenda
4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Motion to approve the May 4, 2022, DDA meeting minutes.
6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Beebe Park
> Motion to pursue scope of work on further Beebe Park upgrades
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Birthday Bash

> Motion to approve agreement with Anderson Midways, LLC for
the Birthday Bash

B. Travel

> Motion to approve Tom Bommarito’s travel to the Michigan
Downtown Association event for $321.20




10.

1.

C. Trucks

> Motion to approve the purchase of 5 GMC pick-up trucks from
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC in the amount of $223,401

APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (Attached)
> Motion to Approve the June 8, 2022 List of Bills
GOOD OF THE ORDER
A. Revenue and Expenditure Report
B. Ml Warren Buy Warren

Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduied for Wednesday, July 6,
2022, at 3:00 PM in person.

ADJOURNMENT
» Motion to Adjourn

DDA, TiFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield



AWVARREN
DDA OFFICERS
Adaver James R. Fouts, Chairman
Richard Fox, City Controller, Treasurer

DDA MEMBERS
Joseph Vicari, Vice Chair
Gregory Jackson
Nicholas Lavdas A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING
-Hank Riberas OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Aichael Wiegand Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 3:00 p.m.
Oscar Zamora
Tom Petzeld

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
> Motion to excuse absent members
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
> Motion to adopt agenda
4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
> Motion to approve the May 4, 2022, DDA meeting minutes.
6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Beebe Park
» Motion to pursue scope of work on further Beebe Park upgrades
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Birthday Bash

> Motion to approve agreement with Anderson Midways, LLC for
the Birthday Bash

B. Travel

> Motion to approve Tom Bommarito’s travel to the Michigan
Downtown Association event for $321.20




10.

1.

C. Trucks

» Motion to approve the purchase of 5 GMC pick-up trucks from
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC in the amount of $223,401

APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (Attached)
> Motion to Approve the June 8, 2022 List of Bills
GOOD OF THE ORDER
A. Revenue and Expenditure Report
B. Ml Warren Buy Warren

Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 6,
2022, at 3:00 PM in person.

ADJOURNMENT
> Motion to Adjourn

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield



bBDA OFFICERS
Aavor James R. Fouts, Chairman
Richard Fox, City Controller, Treasurer

DDA MEMBERS
Joseph ¥icari, Vice Chair
Gregory Jackson

Nicholas Lavdas A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING
Hank Riberas OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Aichael Wiegand Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 3:00 p.m.
Oscar Zamora
Tom Petzoid
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2, ROLL CALL
> Motion to excuse absent members
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
> Motion to adopt agenda
4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Motion to approve the May 4, 2022, DDA meeting minutes.
6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Beebe Park
» Motion to pursue scope of work on further Beebe Park upgrades
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Birthday Bash

> Motion to approve agreement with Anderson Midways, LLC for
the Birthday Bash

B. Travel

» Motion to approve Tom Bommarito’s travel to the Michigan
Downtown Association event for $321.20




10.

i1.

C. Trucks

> Motion to approve the purchase of 5 GMC pick-up trucks from
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC in the amount of $223,401

APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (Attached)
> Motion to Approve the June 8, 2022 List of Bills
GOOD OF THE ORDER
A. Revenue and Expenditure Report
B. Ml Warren Buy Warren

Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 6,
2022, at 3:00 PM in person.

ADJOURNMENT

» Motion to Adjourn

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield



Alayor James R. Fouts, Chairman
Richard Fox, City Controller, Treasurer

DDA MEMBERS
Joseph Vicari, Vice Chair
Gregory Jackson

Nicholas Lavdas A REGULAR IN PERSON MEETING
Hank Riberas OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Michael Wiegand Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 3:00 p.m.
Oscar Zamora
Tom Pefzeld
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER |
2. ROLL CALL
> Motion to excuse absent members
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
> Motion to adopt agenda
4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
> Motion to approve the May 4, 2022, DDA meeting minutes.
6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Beebe Park
> Motion to pursue scope of work on further Beebe Park upgrades
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Birthday Bash

> Motion to approve agreement with Anderson Midways, LLC for
the Birthday Bash

B. Travel

> Motion to approve Tom Bommarito’s travel to the Michigan
Downtown Association event for $321.20




10.

11.

C. Trucks

> Motion to approve the purchase of 5 GMC pick-up trucks from
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC in the amount of $223,401

APPROVAL OF THE LIST OF BILLS (Attached)
> Motion to Approve the June 8, 2022 List of Bills
GOOD OF THE ORDER
A. Revenue and Expenditure Report
B. Ml Warren Buy Warren

Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 6,
2022, at 3:00 PM in person.

ADJOURNMENT
> Motion to Adjourn

DDA, TIFA, CED, CDBG and Brownfield



CITY OF WARREN
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF THE BOARD

Meeting held on May 4, 2022

A regular meeting of the City of Warren Downtown Development Authority was called
for 3:00 pm on Wednesday, May 4, 2022.

1. Call to Order

Mayor James Fouts called the meeting to order at 3:08 pm.
2. Roll Call

Mayor James Fouts took roll call of present members.

Present:

Mayor James R. Fouts
Hank Riberas

Oscar Zamora

Tom Petzold

Joseph Vicari

Absent:

Michael Wiegand
Gregory Jackson
Nicholas Lavdas

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Petzold and supported by Mr. Zamora to excuse the

absent members from the meeting.

The motion carried unanimously.

DDA Meeting Minutes




3. Adoption of Agenda
MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Riberas and supported by Mr. Vicari to adopt the May 4,
2022, agenda.

The motion carried unanimously.

4. Approval of Minutes (March 9, 2022)
MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Riberas and supported by Mr. Petzold to approve the
minutes for the March 9, 2022 DDA meeting.

The motion carried unanimously.

5. Old Business
A. Newton Roofing

-Tom Bommarito stated that the amount needed from Newton Crane Roofing has
gone up due to increases in costs.

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Zamora and supported by Mr. Vicari to increase the
amount allotted for the roof repair from $200,000 to $216,000.

ROLL CALL:

The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Riberas Yes
Mr. Zamora Yes
Mr. Petzold Yes
Mr. Vicari Yes
Mayor Fouts Yes

6. New Business
A. Plants and Flowers

-Tom Bommarito stated that every year the city furnishes flowers along Van
Dvke, in the Historical District, etc.

DDA Meeting Minutes



3

-Mr. Zamora expressed concern regarding whether the City has staff to tend to the
flowers.

-Dino Turcato stated that, while he is concerned with the lack of workers this
year, he believes Parks and Rec will find people to water the flowers.

MOTION:

A motion was made by Mr. Riberas and supported by Mr. Petzold to approve a
purchase order to Eckert’s Greenhouse, the sold bidder, for a quoted amount of
$15,280 to provide plants and flowers. ‘

ROLL CALL:

The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Riberas Yes

Mr. Zamora Yes

Mzr. Petzold Yes

Mr. Vicari Yes

Mayor Fouts Yes
. Fire Truck

-Commissioner McAdams stated that another City intended to purchase a fire
engine, but midway through the build, had to back out due to financial difficulties.
This would allow Warren to step in and purchase the fire engine and receive it in
December, instead of waiting ~2 years. This engine is basically identical to the
other engines and will replace one of the older engines in the fleet.

MOTION:

A motion was made by Mr. Zamora and supported by Mr. Vicari to approve the
purchase of a new fire engine from Rosenbauer, in the amount of $743,678.

ROLL CALL:

The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Riberas Yes
Mr. Zamora Yes
Mr. Petzold Yes
Mr. Vicari Yes
Mayor Fouts Yes

DDA Meeting Minutes




C. Pavement

~-Tom Bommarito stated that Maintenance has been having issues with the blocks
that form walkways around City Square. This project would see the removal of
those blocks and the installation of concrete pavement which would look nice and
be easier to clean, plow, etc.

MOTION: _ :

A motion was made by Mr. Riberas and supported by Mr. Zamora to award P.K.
Contracting Co. Inc. the contract for City Square pavement enhancement for an
amount not to exceed $71,200.

ROLL CALL:

The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Riberas Yes
Mr. Zamora Yes
Mr. Petzold Yes
Mr. Vicari Yes
Mayor Fouts Yes

D. Replace TV

-Tom Bommarito stated that the “smart board” TV used in the Mayor’s Office
conference room has been in place since City Hall was built and is in need of an
upgrade. This 1s used for presentations, conferences, etc.

-Mr. Mayor Fouts stated that he does not intend for this to look as though he is
requesting a new TV to watch and wishes to table the matter.

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Petzold and supported by Mr. Zamora to table the
replacement of the Mayor’s Office conference room TV.

The motion carried unanimously.

DDA Meeting Minutes



8. List of Bills
MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr. Riberas and supported by Mr. Petzold to approve the May
4, 2022 list of bills

ROLL CALL:

The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Riberas Yes
Mr. Zamora Yes
Mr. Petzold Yes
Mzr. Vicari Yes
Mayor Fouts Yes

9. Next DDA Regular Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 1, 2022, at 3:00
PM, in the 1st Floor Conference Room.

10. ADJOURMENT

MOTION:
A motion was made by Mr.Riberas and supported by Mr. Vicari to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 3:29 pm.

or James R. Fouts
DDA Chairman

sl (o

Thomas Bommﬂé
DDA Director

DDA Meeting Minutes




May 20, 2022

Mr. Tom Bommarito
Downtown Development Authority Director
City of Warren

Re:  Proposed Resolution to Approve 2022 Birthday Bash Carnival Agreement
with Anderson Midways, LLC

Dear Mr. Bommarito:

Attached please find the above-noted resolution to approve carnival agreement for rides and
attractions at the 2022 Warren Birthday Bash, to be held August 25 to 28, 2022.

Under the contract, Anderson. Midways, LLC will pay thirty percent (30%) of the gross receipts
derived from all amusement rides and inflatable amusements, and be responsible for water usage
and extra security, if needed. The DDA will supply a dumpster and port-a-johns.

If acceptable, please forward the proposed resolution and corresponding agreement to the DDA for
consideration at its meeting on Wednesday, June 1, 2022. Parks and Recreation Dlrector Dino
Turcato will be available to present additional mformatlon on the upcoming event.

Respectfully,

Ma ichaels

Chief Assistant City Attorney
Attachments io

cc. Dino Turcato, Parks and Recreation Direétor

Read and concur:

‘ % A g A &
PR e BN 3 ‘\‘%\ - N o o

Ethan Vinson
City Attorney



RESOLUTION APPROVING 2022 WARREN BIRTHDAY BASH CARNIVAL
AGREEMENT WITH ANDERSON MIDWAYS, LLC

At a regular meeting of the City of Warren Downtown Development Authority,
County of Macomb, Michigan, held on Wednesday, June 1, 2022, at 3 p.m., Eastern
Daylight Savings Time in the  Warren Civic Center, Warren
Conference Room, First Floor Conference Center, One City Square, Warren, Michigan

PRESENT: Board Members:

ABSENT: Board Members:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by

and supported by

The City of Warren Downtown Development Authority (DDA) will be hosting the
community fair, known as the 2022 Warren Birthday Bash, to be held August 25 to
August 28, 2022 (the Event).

The Director of Parks and Recreation is recommending that Anderson Midways,
LLC (Midways) provide the amusement rides, games, novelties, and concessions
(Attractions) at the Event, consistent with the attached agreement.

Midways has the qualifications and experience to provide carnival attractions and
will pay the DDA 30 percent of its proceeds on all rides and inflatable attractions at the
Event.

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that the City of Warren Downtown Development
Authority authorizes the DDA Chair and DDA Secretary 1o execute an agreement with
Anderson Midways, LLC for Attractions at 2022 Warren Birthday Bash, in such form that

meets with the satisfaction of the City Attorney.




AYES: Board Members:

NAYS: Board Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this 1st day of June, 2022.

Mayor James R. Fouts, Chairman
Downtown Development Authority
City of Warren

CERTIFICATION

I, Tom Bommarito, Director/Secretary of the City of Warren Downtown
Development Authority, Macomb County, Michigan, certify that the foregoing is a correct

copy of the resolution adopted by the City of Warren Downtown Development Authority

at its meeting held on June 1, 2022.

Tom Bommarito Director/Secretary
Downtown Development Authority
City of Warren

ATTY/ID 87555



2022 WARREN BIRTHDAY BASH CARNIVAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ANDERSON MIDWAYS, LLC AND
CITY OF WARREN DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

This Agreement (“Agreement’) is made this day of , 2022,
between Anderson Midways, LLC, ("MIDWAYS”), a Michigan limited liability company, whose
address is 4580 M-61, Standish, Michigan 48658 and the City of Warren Downtown
Development Authority, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose address is One City Square,
Warren, Ml 48093 (the "DDA"). '

A MIDWAYS is in the business of producing and furnishing carnival rides,
attractions, exhibitions and food concessions and other direct sales ("Attractions™).

B. The DDA is sponsoring a community event known as the Warren Birthday Bash,
to be held from August 25 to 28, 2022 (“the Event”).
C. MIDWAYS is willing to provide Attractions for the Event, and other services as

provided in this Agreement, and the DDA is willing to accept the services and Attractions of
MIDWAYS, subject to the terms of this agreement.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises- and covenants of the parties, as
set forth in this document, the parties, MIDWAYS and the DDA, agree as follows:

1. MIDWAYS agrees, at its sole cost, to furnish, deliver, install, exhibit, operate,
supervise and dismantle and remove Attractions for or from the Event, in accordance with this
Agreement. The Attractions shall include, without limitation, large adult Carnival rides, children’s
Carnival rides, inflatable amusements, Confections, Games and Direct Sales. MIDWAYS and
the DDA, through the City of Warren Parks and Recreation Director (the Director), will determine
the actual quantity of Attractions, provided, however MIDWAYS agrees to provide a minimum of
18 Carnival Rides (“Carnival Rides"), consisting of nine (9) adult Carnival Rides, and nine (9)
children’s Carnival Rides. The Confections shall include popcorn, caramel corn, cotton candy,
candy apples, snow cones, soft drinks, lemon shakes, drinks, fudge candy, waffles, elephant
ears, French fries, doughnuts, pizza, sausage, dog on a stick, foot long hot dogs, and
hamburgers. Direct Sales shall include, without limitation, the retail sale of jewelry, novelties,
and small goods. MIDWAYS agrees that all Direct Sale goods must be family-oriented, and are
subject to the advance approval of the- Director. MIDWAYS further agrees that neither
MIDWAYS nor its vendors or contractors may sell, offer as prizes, or give-away novelties known
as the “light stick” or any other glow-in-the-dark or light novelties, without the Director’s advance
permission. MIDWAYS agrees that the DDA will have exclusive privilege to sell any light stick or
glow-in-the-dark novelties, by or through a third party vendor, without any compensation to
MIDWAYS from the proceeds. MIDWAYS also agrees and understands no live animal,
including, without limitation, bunnies, or other animal, fish, amphibian, or insects, shall be sold,
offered or given away, whether as a prize, pay-out or token, except with advance notice and
permission of the Director.

2. MIDWAYS will provide the Attractions at the Event which will take place from
August 25 to 28, 2022 during daytime and evening hours each day, to be determined by the
parties prior to the Event. The Event will close by 11 p.m. each day. The DDA representative
who will be responsible for the coordination and general administration of the Event for the DDA
is the City of Warren Director of Parks and Recreation (“the Director”). The Event will take place
on that part of property known as the Civic Center Area/City Square Park, surrounding One City
Square, Warren, Michigan, within the Carnival Grounds, as generally depicted in Exhibit A, and




as otherwise designated within or around such area by the Director. MIDWAYS is familiar with
the property and agrees that it is suitable for purposes of performing its activities and obligations
under this Contract.

3. All Attractions must be safe and suitable for exposure to and/or use by families,
and no prurient, offensive materials or displays shall be permitted. Any Attraction, material or
display deemed offensive or unsafe in the sole discretion of the City of Warren Parks and
Recreation Director must be immediately removed. Failure to do so may result in the Director
removing the Attraction and assessing costs to MIDWAYS, or other remedies, which may
include shutting down all Attractions. The Carnival Rides must be licensed by the State of
Michigan, and any other Vendor or Attraction requiring a license must be licensed and qualified.
MIDWAYS will hire employees and/or engage vendors or contractors who are fully qualified to
perform work or provide services at the Event, and licensed by or otherwise identified to the
State of Michigan.

4, MIDWAYS will provide the Director with a complete listing of the quantity, types
and description of Carnival Rides, Games, Confections, and/or Direct Sales (Attractions) at least
two weeks prior to the Event. After such submission to and acceptance from the Director, any
changes to an Attraction must be approved in advance by the Director. In his or her sole
discretion, the Director may reject any of the Attractions, and request that it be replaced or
eliminated. Acceptance of an Attraction prior to the Event will not waive the Director’s right to
reject an Attraction at the Event if it is deemed offensive, unsafe or otherwise deemed
unsuitable for family entertainment. Upon rejection, MIDWAYS is responsible for its prompt
removal and replacement with a mutually agreeable Attraction, at its cost.

5. MIDWAYS agrees to provide Attractions that are safe, licensed by the State of
Michigan. MIDWAYS agrees to perform its obligations under this Agreement, and to assemble,
operate and maintain all Attractions, in strict compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and
rules of the State of Michigan. MIDWAYS will provide sufficient personnel who are fully trained,
competent and qualified to install, erect, and operate the Attractions. MIDWAYS understands
that at all times during the Event, MIDWAYS must be licensed and in good standing with the
State of Michigan. The employees hired to operate the Attractions must be disclosed to the
State of Michigan in accordance with the licensing requirements, and must otherwise be
qualified and capable of performing their services.

6. MIDWAYS assumes all risk of damage and theft for its equipment, rides,
materials, and Attractions, at all times, both during and after Event hours, notwithstanding any
police security provided by the DDA or City of Warren. Although the City of Warren will furnish
routine police patrol during Event hours, if unusual crowd-conirol conditions or circumstances
arise, the DDA reserves the right to charge to MIDWAYS the actual cost for reinforced patrol.
MIDWAYS remains responsible for furnishing security of the equipment, vehicles, Attractions,
belonging to MIDWAYS, or its employees, vendors, contractors or agents, during Event and
non-Event hours, and for added patrol during the Event that may be required due to unusual
crowd issues, circumstances or need, and as otherwise requested by or arranged for by the
Director. MIDWAYS understands the DDA owes no duty or liability for criminal activity
notwithstanding its routine patrol, as MIDWAYS understands that MIDWAYS is responsible for
the safety, protection, theft or loss of, or damages to, all Attractions, vehicles, rides,
merchandise, goods, items and equipment notwithstanding the routine patrol provided by the
DDA or City of Warren. Should MIDWAYS retain any private security services, the names and
identification of any such security personnel shall be provided fo the Director prior o the
commencement of their service on-Site.



7. The DDA grants to MIDWAYS the exclusive privilege to offer Carnival Rides,
provided however, the remaining privileges under this Agreement are non-exclusive. The DDA
reserves the right to furnish musical performances and entertainment, which may be exhibited
free of charge at the Event, and other attractions, such as exhibits, tents, a petting zoo, and
food or beverage concessions, and may otherwise use and occupy the Camival Grounds during
the Event hours.

8. MIDWAYS agrees to pay to the DDA the sum equal to Thirty Percent (30%) of
the total gross receipts of games and admission fees for all rides and inflatables, if any.
MIDWAYS shall also pay for water charges for its usage of water in connection with the Event
and extra patrol services provided by the City of Warren. Any federal, state or city amusement
and/or sales tax are not to be considered gross income before computing the sums due to the
DDA. MIDWAYS shall provide the Director with a full accounting of all sales, and pay such sum
at the conclusion of the Event on the last day, August 28, 2022. Upon request of the Director,
MIDWAYS will provide an accounting of all attendance, usage and sales for all Attractions. The
City will provide port-a-johns on the Site during the Event.

9. MIDWAYS, and its subcontractors, shall keep in effect, at their sole cost,
insurance coverage for bodily injury and property damage, including products liability, which
insurance in the following types, limits, and shall comply with the following standards, unless
other arrangements for adequate substitutes are made with the Director of Parks and
Recreation, with approval of the City of Warren Risk Manager:

Workers Compensation & Emplovers Liability Insurance in the statutory amounts
required by the State of Michigan for all laborers and employees.

Comprehensive Commercial General Liability Insurance
$1,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 General Aggregate for Bodily Injury and Property Damage

The policy shall include the following extensions:

Contractual Liability

Products and Completed Operations

Independent Contractors Coverage

Broad Form General Liability Extensions or equivalent’
Coverage for X, C and U Hazards

o0 Tw

Comprehensive (Non-owned and Hired) Motor Vehicle Liability
$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage

Excess Liability
$2,000,000 each occurrence

These certificates shall clearly indicate that the provisions of the applicable policy are in
compliance with all requirements of this section. All insurance policies and certificates must
include a provision providing five (5) days prior written notice to the DDA of cancellation,
material change or reduction of coverage, and a waiver of subrogation, and all policies shall be
primary, and non-contributory with or in excess of coverage that the City of Warren may carry.
MIDWAYS is responsible for payment of any deductible.




The insurance shall name as an additional insured, the City of Warren Downtown Development
Authority, City of Warren, City of Warren Building Authority and 37" Judicial District Court, and
their officers, employees, members, agents, boards and commissions.

The insurance limits shall in no way limit MIDWAYS’ obligations to provide indemnification for
damages or injuries in excess of such coverage.

10. As part of the consideration, MIDWAYS shall provide the DDA 100 posters for
distribution publicizing the Event in such form that meets with the prior approval of the Director
of Parks and Recreation. MIDWAYS will provide 100 wristband vouchers prior to the start of the
Event. The DDA will furnish discount coupons applicable during certain periods and days,
subject to agreement between MIDWAYS and the Director on the specifics of the discount.
MIDWAYS will honor the discount, without seeking any reimbursement or credit from the DDA.

11. As further consideration, MIDWAYS agrees to offer all-day carnival rides for a
rate to be mutually agreed upon between the Director and a $5.00 boxed lunch on a day
designated as an Employee Appreciation Day for all employees of a participating local
organization wearing designated wrist bands or insignia. The Director will make arrangements
for such day and the specifics with MIDWAYS prior to the Event. All other terms of this
Agreement shall apply to the Event, and except for the carnival rides and lunch, MIDWAYS may
offer its other Attractions to the participating employees at its standard prices.

12. Indemnity. MIDWAYS, for itself, its officers, employees, contractors, and agents,
at its sole cost, shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Warren, the City of Warren
Downtown Development Authority, and the 37" Judicial District Court, and their officers,
employees, members, agents, commissions and boards (Indemnified Parties) for and from any
liability, claims, demands, losses, judgments, suits, and expenses (including reasonable
attorney fees) and/or any personal injury, including death, and/or damaged or lost property,
arising out of or related to the performance of this Agreement, the use of the property, the
streets of the City of Warren or DDA, whether caused in whole or in part by MIDWAYS or any of
its directors, exhibitors, employees, volunteers, agents, invitees, guests, contractors, or
subcontractors, vendors or sub-exhibitors. MIDWAYS also agrees, for itself, its contractors,
employees, vendors, exhibitors, agents and/or guests and invitees to hold the Indemnified
Parties harmless and not responsible for any loss, theft, burglary, damage, fire, casualty to any
possessions, personal property, property of any kind, including but not limited to equipment,
supplies, prizes, merchandise, exhibits, rides, any attraction or property connected with the
performance of this Agreement, including any vehicles of MIDWAYS, or any of its exhibitors,
sub-exhibitors, employees, promoters, guests, invitees or contractors. MIDWAYS’ obligation to
indemnify, defend and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, the failure to comply with
any federal, state or local law, ordinance or regulation, and by otherwise incurred in the set-up,
installation, dismantling, performance and/or operation of the Attractions and other equipment or
exhibits used or operated in connection with the Event or performance of this Agreement. The
indemnification obligations do not apply to sole gross negligence of the DDA.

MIDWAYS shall replace or repair any property of the DDA, City of Warren or of any third
party, damaged or lost or destroyed by MIDWAYS, or any of its contractors, exhibitors,
employees or agents, or guests or invitees, including any damage to the parking areas.

The obligations of this Section shall survive termination of the agreement, and apply
regardless of whether the claim is covered by MIDWAYS' insurance policies.



13. MIDWAYS is responsible for keeping the Carnival Grounds clean during the
Event and for removing litter, and for paying for water charges attributed to MIDWAYS’ water
usage. The City will provide adequate and operable trash dumpsters. MIDWAYS shall be
responsible for all clean-up after the Event, and shall have all Attractions, vehicles, trucks,
items, debris and litter removed from the Carnival Grounds and all related areas where such
vehicles, Attractions and trucks were located, within four days of the Event. In the event any
items, trucks, Attractions or debris remain, the DDA may remove them, and assess all costs to
MIDWAYS. MIDWAYS shall be responsible for all costs associated with transportation, storage,
insurance and clean-up, personnel, and materials, and compliance with other obligations under
this Agreement. - :

The parking areas for vehicles of MIDWAYS, or its employees, vendors, exhibitors, and
contractors for the duration of the Event, will be arranged by the Director, at a site mutually
agreeable to the Director and MIDWAYS.

MIDWAYS agrees to be responsible for security of its own equipment, vehicles,
Attractions, employees and invitees, and will be responsible for any damages or loss of or to all
equipment, materials and/or vehicles of MIDWAYS, or its employees, exhibitors, vendors,
contractors, or agents.

14. The Event shall take place within portions of the Civic Center Area surrounding
One City Square, Warren, Michigan, as depicted on the map attached as Exhibit A, which
MIDWAYS has inspected and finds suitable for the Attractions. The Attractions shall be installed
and operated upon a portion of that area mutually agreed upon by MIDWAYS and the Director
of Parks and Recreation, referred to in this Agreement as the Carnival Grounds.

15. MIDWAYS shall be responsible for procuring all State of Michigan licenses,
permits and approvals to operate and maintain the Attractions. The DDA will be responsible for
any local zoning approvals and securing an acceptable location for MIDWAYS to park overnight
its trucks involved in transporting the Attractions for the Event, the DDA does not ensure the
safety and security of the parking area, and MIDWAYS is responsibie for the protection of all
vehicles.

16. This contract shall be deemed made in the State of Michigan and shall be
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. The parties agree and consent
to the jurisdiction of a court located in and whose jurisdiction includes the County of Macomb,
Michigan to decide all disputes regarding this Contract.

17. Each party shall be excused for the period of delay in the performance of any of
its obligations hereunder and shall not be liable for failure to perform or considered in default
hereunder, when prevented from so performing by a cause or causes beyond its reasonable
control, including but not limited to fire, storm, earthquake, flood, drought, accident, explosion,
operation malfunction, or interruption, strikes, lockouts, riots, war (whether or not declared or
whether or not the United States is a member), or other act of God.

18. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire understanding of the parties with
respect to the matters contemplated hereby and supersedes and renders null and void all prior
negotiations, representations, agreements and understandings (oral and written) between the
parties with respect to such matters. No change or amendment may be made to this Contract
except by an instrument in writing signed by each of the parties, except as otherwise arranged
with the Director on matters authorized under this Agreement.




19. Notices, consents, requests or other communications required or permitted to be
given by either party pursuant to this Contract shall be given in writing by first class mail,
postage prepaid addressed to the parties below,

20. This Contract and all the rights and powers granted by this Contract shall bind
and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns.

21. The Event and all of MIDWAYS’ and its employees, contractors, agents and
vendors’ use and occupation and activities upon the Civic Center Area, lease area and other
public property are subject to the police powers of the DDA and City of Warren to protect the
public health, safety and welfare.

22. This agreement will be effective on the date of the last party’s signature.

IN WITNESS, the parties execute this Contract, in duplicate the day and year first above
written.

Witnessed by: ANDERSON MIDWAYS, LLC:

BY

Its: Managing Member

Dated:

CITY OF WARREN DOWNTOWN

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
BY
James R. Fouts
Its: Chairperson
BY
Tom Bommarito
Its: Director/Secretary
Dated:

iD 86641



T 1
i ¢
| i
b '

~ Cariival Gsounds

OIS QSN ALIULA Q8 YARC SO HORNYM

SER -
E;'N Rac]ng Figs
[

Pet’ging Zoo

.

=Ygl
A5 TH!
.
Sh

S
P -
A -
m N
= 05
9 l
}
5 ’ B 7
g - p
438 | tj
s g
§8m i )
Ly

’ ‘ . EYHIBIT & - - , o




s 1. site1- Between Civic Center Dr. S. and S. Kennedy Circle and
C - "2 1Sige 2 — North of Clvic Center Dr. S, hext fo the Chase Banic

S

L

b
2

R oo ot
e s

e

TREO

il

e

between Main Sireet an;i Van Dyke Ave.

L =2
e SEREE et
e e T R
. e
| ' EXHIBIT A .
© 3/26/2012 | - |




05/12/22

To: Mayor Fouts
From: Tom Bommarito
RE: Michigan Downtown Asscciation Summer Workshop

Mayor,

| plan to attend the Summer Workshop of the Michigan Downtown
Association on June 2 and 3 in Charlevoix. | plan to drive and stay
overnight on Jun2. Conference includes workshops on Downtown
Retail Sector, Cultivating relationships with municipality, and
Business Recruitment.

Attached is the flyer and the travel expense form for your review.

Sincerely,

Cofeber

Thomas Bommarito -

Mavor James R. Fouts
ead and concur




Thank You to Qur Sponsors:
Partner Sponsar:

;

W
METRO SIGNS 1 | b

Fa ERNA @:4 IS

i Wwepster

ABRDRA, T

Friend of the MDA:

) e EARL %
; T e e AL E YOI

S,

BETE e
ANDRIEE

jrmeednnnsy

ESE XAy Lads

MICHIGAN
DOWNTOWN
ASSOCIATION

Strengthening Downtowns

Founded in 1980, the Michigan Downtown Assoclation is a driving
force in the interest and growth of downtowns and communities
thraughout Michigan. The MDA encourages the development,
redevelopment and continuing improvement of Michigan
communities and downtowns.

The Mission of the Michigan Downtown Association is to strengthen
and sustain downtowns,

MDA's Vision Is to be the leader in preserving and enhancing
dawntowns and their ongoing management,

& Copyright 2022 Yhichigan Donnilamn Assotiation

Accomodations

b}

A block of hotel rooms has been set asida for the event: M
o

Weathervane <
111 Pine River Lane Charlavoix 49720 : w
Two double beds, $75 on Thursday and $140 on Friday wZZQ
Suites, $100 Thursday and $165 on Iaw. =20 o
Please call the Hotel and mention the MDA to receive your special ) = £
pricing, 231-647-9955 00< 5
TZ20 £

O w 2@

= &

=6< 3

North Branch, Mi 48461

i

. Box 3591

PO

MICHIGAN 4.
DOWNTOWN (]
ASSOCIATION ¥

june 3, 2022
Charlevoix, Mi
In-person & Virtual Attendance Option




Welcome to Downtown Charlevoix

The Power of Michigan Downtowns-
Innovations, Inspirations, and Investments

Michigan Downtowns continue to move forward and are the:
drivers of impactful economic development, sense of place, housing
initiatives, and community building, Strong downtown management
requires insightful refationships with municipality leadership:and
stakeholders, a willingness to implement innovative ideas, and the
ability to bring investments ta Main-Street. Downtown Charlevaix
will provide a beautiful backdrop during our Annual Summer,
Workshop as we explare The Power of Michigan Downtowns
thraugh Innovations, inspirations, and investments,

THURSDAY, JUNE 2, 2022
5:00pm~7:00pm  Networking Event
Downtown Cherlevolx, Place TBD

Join us for complimentary appetizers, 2 cash bar, and
lively conversations.

FRIDAY, JUNE 3, 2022

Annual Summer Workshop
Charlevoix Public Librory

220 Clinton Street

Charlevoix, M1 49720

Program

8:30am-9:00am Registration & Continental Breakfast
Be sure to visit our sponsors.

Breakfast sponsored by Charlevoix Main Street & DDA

Welcome
Cristing Sheppard-Decius, Chair,
Michigan Downtown Associotion

Attendee and Vendor Introductions

5:00 am~ 920 am

9:20 am - 2:40 am
9:40 am ~ 9:55 am

Welcome to Charlevaix
Mark Heydlauff, City Manager, City of Chorlevoix
Luther Kurtz, Mayor, City of Charlevoix

9:55am-10:25am  MEDC - Future of The Main Street
Program

The Mission of the Michigan Main Street program is to work with
communities and neighborhood districts to create high-quality places
that build stronger communities and neighborhood districts ] acm:
Tmmmzmmoa&mwma economic development, In this session you wil
earn about Michigan Main Street's focus for 2022 and upcoming plans
for the Downtown Resource Center,

Leigh Young, Senior Maln Street Speciofis,

Michigon Economic Development Corporation

Interacting Break

First Floor Residentiall Innovative
Zoning and Funding Options for
Downtown Spaces

What does it take to create residential units in your downtown's
first floor spaces? Is this type of use right for your downtown?
What are moaa_m funding sources that make renovating a
historical puilding realistic for a downtown building owner or
developar? Bruce, owner of Re e, LLC has been providing
economic develepment opportunities in downtowns throughout
z:nzmg for over 20 years. In this sessian, Bruce will discuss the
possibilities for turning vacant first floor commercial space into
thriving commercial/residential opportunities. How to determine
if your downtown can support this type of initiative and the fund-
ing sources available for a project, including both Federal and State
programs, wilf also be shared.

Bruce johnson, Founder, Revitalize LLC

Destination Creation- Investing in
Your Downtawn's Retail Sector

In this session co-presenters Jon Schallert and Lindsey Datson

will discuss the Destination Creation Course, a process that
teaches businesses and communities how to reinvent themselves
into Consumer Destinations, Attendees of this session will learn
how downtown business owners have dramatically changed
their businesses and how Destination Businesses in America's
downtowns are helping communities increase customer traffic
while creating lower-cost, more powerful marketing for their

ities and towns,

10:25 am-10:40 am
10:40am - 11: 30 am

11:35am - 12:20 pm

Lindsey Dotson, MSARP, Executive Director
Chorlevoix Main Street DDA
Jon Schallert, President, The Schallert Group, Inc

1220 pm -~ 1115 pm
1:15 pm - 1:35 prm

Lunch & Interacting on Site

Legislative Update
Nate Mack, MDA Legislative Committee

Stronger Together: Cultivating
Impactful Relationships with
Your Municipality

What does a municipality want and need a DDA to understand
aboutits oﬁmamaos and how do you build a positive so%:m
relationship? The answers might surprise you! In this session, learn
how to build a collaborative relationship between the municipality
and the downtown management; organization through effective
communication and common goal

Rachel Smelinski, City Manager, City of Alpeno

Ann Boenette, Executive Director,

Milford Downtown Development Authority

1:35 pm « 220 pm

225pm-310pm  Round Table Discussions,
Sharing ldeas and Inspiratians with

Your Peers

You asked, we listened! Based upon responses from recent
MDA event and membership surveys, we've set aside time

for attendees of the Workshop to discuss ‘hot downtown
issues with their peers. During this session, you will have the
opportunity to visit 5 different roundtables, each with an expert
moderator, and offer your insights, receive inspiration, and
discuss the latest innovations regarding issues directly affecting
downtown management today.

Londscape/Snow Removal  Jill Bahm, AICP, Portner, Giffels Webster

Social Districts/ Kelly Allen, Partner, Adkison, Need, Allen &

Liguor Licenses Rentrop, P.LLC

DDA Administration Ann Barnette, Executive Director, Milford DDA
Members of MDA Legislative Committee

Grants Availoble Dan Lecnard, CAT Team, MEDC

Promations/Social Megla  Kim Rivera, Owner, New Moon Visions

315pm-4:25pm  Business Retention and Recruitment

Alot has changed about how people shop, dine and do

business jn downtown since 2020, and downtown management
organizations have had to balance a new set of rules an

realities alt the while applying tried and true methodologies

for retaining and attracting businesses and the right business
mix for their districts. The Maln Street Oakland County team has
decades of experience as small business owners, small business
counselors, and downtown directors all while performing market
research, This session will recap what's new and here to stay and
discuss classic business retention and recruitment %Eo%mmm
every downtown should keep in mind with their business
development efforts,

Erick Phillips, Senior Business Development
Representative, Local Business Development,
Ockland County, M

Michael Abdallah Jr., Senior Business
Development Representotive, Economic
Development, Oakland County, MI

John Bry, Administrotor of Locol Business
Development and Program Coordinator,
Oakiand County, M!

MIPOM credit avaliable.

Closing Remarks
Dana Walker, Director,
Michigan Downtown Association

425 pm

'
¢

s

v

v

i
1

'

'

f

)

.
'
Il
1
i

.
‘

'

'

'
i
1
‘
.
'
'
'
.
1
i
‘
i

i
H
1
v
'
'
i
:
«
v
i
i
«
N
5
.
’
1
‘
i
s
1
'
i
)
‘
v
'
'
‘
'
)
'
i
x
'
i
i
.
i
s
'
X
i

.
i
i
'
i
'
v
"
.
i
i

Set. Code:

__Dis_Amex

_MC_Dis
Exp. Date

Visa
Card No.

=
2
n
T8
'Dl» o~
.m ur
)
SM .m
85 E
=< »
pid
2y 2
ELh ©
&
a =
=g =
8 =
SE &
25 o
= B
g B
-0 @ .
wE & m
e o
S
28 1
a
£2.2 £
ZERE
SHEs5 &
ZpE=a 5
PRES o
£358 %
EJz4 E
F oo =
dw.\Orm
= At R
BZTH %
25T% =2
Re28 E
WERT =

Name on Card!

Signature:
Zip Code:

vistration can be requested.

irements.

flity requ
s t type of re,

rivate fac

S, and Iocal mandates as well as pi
|, as necessary, Sorry, no refunds, but change

safe and informative event!

-+

mrin§ all £DC, MDHH!
ees, via emal

ly moni

ates will be sent to atten
e fook forward 1o hosting a
Please return this form with

The MDAs closel

Y

higan Downtown

¢

ment to MDA by Friday, May 24, 2022, Make checks payable to the Mi
ichigan Dowintown Assodiation P.0. Box 3591 North Branch, M1 48461

f

save time! Scan code to register and pay online or calf Dana at 248-838-9711 and pay via credit card over the phone.

pa

tion. Send payment to

SO0

As

Name

Organization

Email

Phone



VARREN
CITY CONROLLER’S OFFICE

ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 425
WARREN, MI 48093-5289

- (586) 574-4600

FAX (58) 574-4614
www.cityofwarren.org

DATE: MAY 24, 2022
TC: : TOM BOMMARITO, DDA DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: FILE OAK-W-0692 - PURCHASE OF FIVE (5) 2023 GMC SIERRA PICK-UP TRLUCKS

UTILIZING THE OAKLAND COUNTY COOPERATIVE CONTRACT #005828

The Purchasing Division concurs with the Fire Department and recommends that the DDA Board
award the purchase of one (1) 2023 GMC Sierra 3500 HD Crew Cab pick-up trucks and four (4) 2023
GMC Sierra 2500 HD Crew Cab pick-up trucks to Todd Wenzel Buick GMC, 35100 Ford Road,
Westland, MI 48185, utilizing the Oakland County Cooperative Vehicle Confract #005828, in a tolal
amount of $223,401.00.

if this is approved, payment shall be authorized to be made within 10 days of successful delivery
from the recommended vendors.

The Fire Department is seeking to replace its older vehicles. The one (1) GMC Sierra 3500 will be
used to fow the Fire Department’s fleet of specialty vehicles that are located at the storage
facilty located next to fire station #4. Three (3) of the GMC Sierra 2500's will be replacing utility
vehicles currently being used at fire stations #1, 3, and 5. These trucks will be used to plow
station lots and streets during snow emergencies in the winter and will assist with various tasks
conducted during the off-winter months. The fourth GMC Sierra 2500 will be assigned to the Fire
Marshall and will also be used to transport the 30-foot fire safety trailer to various events
throughout the City.

The vehicles that are being replaced will be re-assigned to other personnel within the
department or will be used by the hydrant division to assist in maintaining approximately 3,500
hydrants that are located throughout the City.

The fire department had originally planned to build a new storage facility, but with plans to
construct two new fire stations, the Fire Commissioner is now recommending that the $300,000.00
earmarked for the storage facility, now be used for the purchase of the vehicles listed above.

Funds are available in the following Account: 494-9494-98400.
Respectiully Submitted,

)

Craig Treppa

Purchasing Agent
Approved By: Signature y Date
" 7
A5, Controller: W ‘/7_/:4 7 é?é%féoz,z_

s

OAK-W-0692 Award.doc  Last printed 5/24/2022 9:02:00 AM




OAKIAND:

COUNIY MITHIGAR

OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE DAVID COULTER

FUBCHATING Purchasing

{248; 853-0511 | purchasing@oakgov.com

Leased Vehicles o - ipD

AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT 005828

AMENDMENT 02

AMENDMENT DATE: October 13, 2021

This AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT {hereafter this "Amendment®) is made and entered into by and between

the

Caniracter named ard identified below, (hereafter “Contractor”) and the COUNTY OF GAKLAND

{hereafter “County”) whose address is 2100 Pontiac Lake Rd, Waterford, M! 48328,

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS

Todd Wenzel Buick GMC of Westland inc 35100 Ford Rd

vendor Number: 20602 | Westland, Mi 48135

The Caunty and Contractor agree and acknowledge that the purpose of this Amendment isio modify as
provided herein and otherwise continue the present contractual relationship between the Partles as
described in thelr current contract with the same contract number as above.

in consideration of the extension of the mutual promises, representations, 3ssucances, agreements, and
provisions in the Contract and this Ameandment, the adequacy of which is hereby atknowledged by the
parties, the County and Contractor hereby agrees to amend the current Contract as follows:

1.0

2.0

3.0

The County and Contractor agree that any and all defined words or phrases in the current Contract
between the parties will apply equally to and throughout the smendment.

The Parties agree that any and all other terms and conditions set forth in the current Contract
between the Parties shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be modified, excepted,
diminished, or otherwise changed or altered by this Amendment except as otherwise expressly

provided for in this Amendment

Description of Change:
Extend contract expiration date from 09/30/2021 to 09/30/2022.

Ugdate the contract with the new Price List effective 10/01/2021 per Attachment A.

AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT 005823
Page 1 Fesy 2070004186




CAKLAND COUNTY EXELQUTIVE DAVID COULTER

PURCHASING

For and in consideration of the mu

Purchasing
urchasing@oakgov.com

3

assurances, promises, acknowledgments, warrants, representations,

and agreements set forth in the Contract and this Amendment, and for olher good and valuable

consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned hereby execute
this Amendment on behalf of the County, and Contractor and by doing so Jegally obligate
County and Contractor (o the terms and conditions of the Contract and this Amendment.

THE CONTRALTOR:

THE COUNTY OF OAKLAND:

Lmk

iGN/ DATE:

Todd Wenze! Buick GrAC of Westland tng

SIGN/D ATE\’#’*\@@«:{;{

and bind the

Scott N. Guzzy, CPPO, MBA, Purchasing Administrator

AMENDMENT OF CONTRACLT 065828

Page 2




DAVID COULTER - GAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE CONTRACT

rs

BT 5, .
Z §¥§g OCAKLAND COUNTY

Dispatch via Print

pid — - -
i3 Contract 1D Page i
;7 PURCHASING DIVISION [_nmomamoaweeecmmsazs ) tof 2
NeRel | Contract Dates F.08. Terms :
| 30/01/2019 1o LB3R2022 DEST . NET O ;
Exgcutive Office Buiiding 41 West ; Buyer Phone Email |
2100 Pontiac Lake Rd. i _Joseph P, Dahl 248:858-0514_ dahliBoakgov.com B
Lower Level " Description: Contract Maximum i
Waterford M} 48328-0482 {2021 GMC Vetidles - B - COQP 1,000,000 00 :‘
Main Phone 248/85B-0511 _ e _
voww oakgov.comlpurchasing/
Todd Wenzat Buick GMC of Wesltand Inc Vendor ID 0000020604
Paul Roop Phone: 734/721-1144 Paul Roop
35100 Ford Rd Fax: 734/721-7171  paul_roop@hotmail.com
Westland M} 48185
[ ; i
Line# Wem¥Number ~  Hem/Description . . Category Co Lolem UOM  Contract Price i
1 GODQGONBOBN00427 12 GME Vehicles 25G00000 AMT 1.00

This contract is Tor 2021 madel yaar GMO vehicles untit the official ot off date for ordenng, Government entities
ere 1o zontact ine desler for venfication of the velidle ordered gnd send all Purchase Orders girectly © the
cealer.

The desler is responsibie for delvery (o all partidipants Jocated within Oakland County:

Delivery charges 1o muricipalities outside the County of Oakland must be noied on the Purchase Order
The vehicle shall intlude a minsmum of five (5} galions of fuel with sach vetscle debeery of pickup, Thisis
inciuded in iha base price of the vehicle, RO EXCEPTIONS.

The standard cost sublotal shall include cost of the TITLE which is currenly $15.00
The dealer should note any other Irregularitias in regards o options, elo., on the final guste to the government
entity.

Calor will be delermined 3t the lime of order by the Counly or uther govermmen! entily ordering the vehicie,

LATE PAY CHARGE from DATE OF DELIVERY:
OVER 10 BUSINESS DAYS S D

QOVER 15 BUSINESS DAYS 550.00

QOVER 30 BUSINESS DAYS $100.00

Charge per mile for delivery 1o any govemmant enlity tutside of Dakland County! $1.00/per mite

FOB: DESTINATION « Vendor is responsibie unfit vehicle is accepted at time of pick-up ar delivery,
Out of stock purchases are subject to price adjustments due 10 Joss of protection, floor plan credit and possible
GM adveriising sharges.

THIS 1S A COUPERATIVE PURCHASING BLANKET ORDER.

inasmuch as no specfic quantities ar¢ indicated on this contract, there is no commitment involved by Qakiand County
ether thar for the gayment of poods procured under the conditions of this contracs,

Cakland County issuas indsvidual Purchase Orders on tehalf of County Departments as authorization for ftems ordered from
wis contract, The indhedual Purchase Order numbers are 1o b¢ used on all Invoices, Bills of Lading, Shipping

Doeuments and aif comesgontdence ralaing o the Purchase Order.

Verwlor shall sulenit an demized invoss with amounts dus and owing under Purchase Order, as of the date of the imwoite,
fraences shall contain the following nformsticn:

{3) County Purchase Order Number; (3} dates of Deliverables; (¢} itlemized Est of Deliverables; (d} Vendor Tax ID Number
{federal and Siate): (e} licenses; and {1} any other information requested by Purchasing. The County shall have no
chhigation to make g payment under purchase order untll an invoice is submitied in the form set forth haran and shal

have no ohlgation o pay for Dativerables, which have not bean ivoiced (as required herein) within sixty {803 Days of
Bebvery,

This conwact is ~ot io o2 used kor ihe purmhase of any squipment and or services not listed herein. Oakiand County
requires a 30 day written notice of all price changes. Dakland County reserves the right 1o take advantages of any
special pricing programs available from ihe contract vendar or any other oulside vendors offering the said special

T i Authorized Signature




DAVID COULTER - GAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE CONTRACT

OAKLAND COUNTY . o ) Dispaich via Print
i ComrsctiD Page
PURCHASING DIVISION __GDCCO00C000000D0D00005828 i ol 2 ]
i Coniract Dates F.0.B, Terms
100012078 o 0W30IZ022 DEST NET O
Execulive Office Building 41 West Buyer Phone Email ’
2100 Pontiac Lake Rd. Joseph P, Dant 248/858-0514 dahk@ioskgovcom o
tower Level Description: Contract Maximum ;
Waterford M1 48328-0462 2621 GMC Wehicles - 8 - CODP 4.000,600.00
Main Phone 248/858-0511 o L . . y o
www oakgov.com/purchasing/
Todd Wernzel Buick GMC of Westland Inc Vendor 1D 0000020804
Paul Roop Phone: 733/721-1144  Paul Roop
35100 Ford Rd Fax: 734/721-7171 paul_roop@hotmail.com

Wastlard M} 48185

Line# Rem Number flem/Description ) - Cateqory Co item YOM  Contract Price

pacing programs 1o Oakiang County during the Jerm of 1his contract,

Oatlans County reserves the tight (o cancel this contract if orders are not fled within the time and in accordance
wiln the ferms specibed,

w5 must b accompanied by Packing Slips and containers properly marksd with requesting Deparimen! Name,
Contact Person and Purchase Order Number.

Adlshig
Address,

The prces indicated on the contract are ot subject o change withow! writler nolification in advance.

No Charges will be allowad for boxing or pecking uniess sisled on the Contraal, Accapiance of this contract ingludes
specficabions, process, delvery and condilions included tharein, Material is subject 10 nspacton on our property.

I rejected we agree 1o first advise vendor before elurning goods. Al fraight snd extra handing charges tenved from
said rejection shall be borne by the vendor. The scceptance of this coniract doas not in any way make the County of
Oskiand a parly 1o any infringement or darmage suits. Such suils 1o be bome by the vendor,

Compliance with Laws. Contragior shall comply wih ail federal, state, and tocal lews, staiutes. ordinances.
regulations. insurance pokicy fequirements, and requirements apphrable 1o it activities Under this Contract, nchuding
zoning and building codes and MIDSHA guidelines

Discnmination. Coniractor sha¥ not discriminate agains! any employee of applican! for employment because of sex,
race, refigion. colar, national orgin, or handicap in violation of State and Federal law.

Cunlractor shall promptly rotify the County of any complamt or charge filed andfor delermination by any Court or
administrative agency of diegal gistrimination by Contractor, '

Tag County. in fts discrelion, may consider any iltegal discriminason described above as 3 Sreach of this Contract and

nate or oancod i Contrast immediately with notice.

rray lor

A Mptenals Safery Data Sneet snak accompany or precede ¥ shipmants of maiedals subject (o the Michigan Hazard
Cemmunications Standasd also krown as the “Right to Know Law” and classified as hazardous by Michigan Compiled Laws. Azt
134 of the Publc Acts of 1874 as amended. Al conlainers shall have approved warning labels in accordance with this

law. Copies of all MSDS's are o be sent 10 the requesting geparpment.

Pursuant o Act 187 of the Public Acts of 1933 the County of Oakiand, 2 Michigan Constiutiona! Corporation, is exempt
from 1ne sales tax provisions of Vs Act, I addZion. the Wichigan Department of Treasury has promuigated General ang
Speafc Salas and Use Tax Rules which provide that the County of Oakland is not required jo have a sales lax exemption
aurnper (R205.75. Rule 293

FOR REPORTING PURPOSES — COUNTY OF OAKLAND 1.0, #38-5D04875W.

201811042 CUs

Blanke! Frostred

20TH1074 CMK
LR i
Exlend contract expration date from 3072020 10 S9Z071.

R0 20 CMK
System Chanpe A

Updated Prce Lis] Al

Authorized Signature




requistionep ay: Fire Chief Orrin Ferguson

= o

PURCHASE REQUISITION FORM

DATE:

5/13/22

RE DEPARTMENT

VENDOR NAME
AND ADDRESS:

ACCOUNT CODE:

Todd Wenzel Buick GMC

35100 Ford Road

Westland, Mi 48185

734-713-1065

,Catal'_oygue'

.Quahﬁty: :
ST Number

RN ,”:_;}ﬁes_crfﬁtion

| Unit Pricer :

' Totaf Price

14000

2023 GMC Sierra 3500 HD Crew Cab

$ 46,133.00

$46,133.00

14000

2023 GMC Sierra 2500HD Crew Cab

$44,317.00

$ 177,268.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

Grand Total:

$ 223,401.00




WARREN FIRE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION
OFFICE OF THE FIRE CHIEF

MEMO: Craig Treppa/ Fire Commissioner McAdams
FROM: Chief Orrin Ferguson
DATE: 5/13/22

SUBJECT: Light Duty Vehicle Purchase

The Fire department desires to purchase five (5) GMC vehicles. One (1) 2023 GMC 3500 HD
Crew Cab 4x4 PU with snow plow package, Four (4) GMC 2500HD Crew Cab 4x4 PU (2) with
snow plow package. They will be purchased through Todd Wenzel Buick GMC.

The department will be using the Oakland County Cooperative Purchasing Contract bid number, (see
below) for this purchase.

It has been determined that five (5) of the vehicles these vehicles are replacing are beyond their
serviceable life and are cost inefficient to maintain in a safe condition.

Attached you will find a excel spread sheet of department vehicles and where they will be placed in
service, additionally where those vehicles will move elsewhere within the department.

The one GMC 3500 with the plow will be going to fire house four to be used to haul the departments
heavy rescue trailers. The Two GMC 2500 will be used to plow fire houses during snow falls, as well as
for everyday uses such as downed wires, heavy snow storms to assist fire engines. The other Two will be
used by the fire investigation division to replace aging vehicles.

The total purchase price of five (5) vehicles equals $223,401.00.

(1) GMC 3500 HD PU $46,133.00  Oakland Co-op Bid # 005828
{(4) GMC 2500 HD PU $44,317.00 Qakland Co-op Bid #005828

Funds are available in the account 101-1336-97400

Please contact my office should you have any questions regarding this matter.



TODD WENZEL BUICK GMC of WESTLAND
35100 FORDRD
WESTLAND,MI 48185

ALBERT LI
Fleet / Municipal Sales
Ph (734) 713-1065 Fax (734) 467-7181

aliggtoddwenzel.com
Oakland County Co-Op Contract # 005828

City of Warren FD Pricing (Oakland County Pricing)

2023 GMC Sierra 3500HD Crew Cab 434 SLE 8’ Bed DRW
14000# GVWR Gas / Auto Trans Crew Cab w/ Long Box

2022 GMC Sierra 3500HD Crew Cab 4wd SRW Pickup § 32,306.00
ADJ— Oakland County 2023MY Price Adjustment $ 1,175.00
3SA — Upgrade to SLE Trim Package $ 4,558.00
DRW — Upgrade to Dual Rear Wheel @ 14k# GVWR $ 1,185.00
QZT~-LT235/80R17E All-Terrain Tires $  196.00
G7C — Cardinal Red Paint $ 495.00
PCQ — SLE Convenience Package $ 2,250.00
PDQ — SLE Preferred Package $ 1,165.00
PDR — Assist Step & FloorLiner Package $  935.00
VYU - Snow Plow Prep Package 3 294.00
UVN - Bed View Cametra $  240.00
TRO — Auxiliary Trailer Camera (Shipped Loose) $ 58500

Sub-Total $ 45,384.00
$  629.00
i 20.00
$46,133.00

SBL — Spray-On Bedliner (UTR, Rhino)
DEL — Delivery FOB Warren, MI
, Total

Prices Quoted are for an Oakland County Co-Op 2023MY GM Factory Order.
FOB Warren, Ml




Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 3500HD (TK30943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" SLE (. Complete )

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY
MSRP
Base Price $54,700.00
Total Options | $6,085,00
Vehicle Subtotal : $60,785.00
Destination Charge $1,685.00
Grand Total 562,480.00

This document contains infermation considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure, Prices,
speciiications, and avaifability are subject to change without notice, and do not include cerlain lees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are quidelines only, and aclual performance may vary. Pholos may not represent actuaf vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 16465. Daia Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18:.00 PM PDT.

May 13, 2022 Page 1



Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 3500HD (TK30943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" SLE (' Complete )

OPTIONS
CODE  DESCRIPTION
VXH LPO, Assist steps, chromed tubular, 6" rectangular
T3U Fag lamps, LED
UFz LED Cargo Area Lighting
uot Lamps, Smeked Amber roof marker, (LED)
A48 Window, ;ﬁowar, rear sliding |
SiriusXM with 360L
— Wireless Phone Projection

A2X Seat adjuster, driver 10-way power including lumbar

R70 Seat, Cloth Rear with Storage Package, 60/40 foiding bench for Crew Cab models

KA1 Seating, heated driver and front outboard passenger
RIA LPO, All-weather floor liner, 1st and 2nd rows

KI3 Steering wheel, heated

N37 Steering column, manual Tilt-Wheel and telescoping
uib In-vehicle Trailering App, System

BTV Remote vehicle starter system

ATH Keyless Open and Start

UGH Universal Home Remote

UTJ Theft-deterrent system, unauthorized entry
NO6 Steering column, lock control, electrical
Ki4 Power outlet, instrument panel, 120-volt

MCR USB Ports (Instrument Panel with bench seat), 2
uss USB ports, dual, charge-only (2nd row)

KPA Power outlet, rear auxiltary, 12-volt

KCg Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt
CJ2 Alr conditioning, dual-zone automatic climate control
C49 Defogger, rear-window electric

UVN Bed View Camera

TRO LPO, Auxiliary Trailer Camera, wired
pPZz8 Hitch Guidance with Hitch View
RYY Fleet Free Maintenance Credit,

This docurnent contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosuwre. Prices,

specifications, and avaitability are subjsct io change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Pertormance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Pholos may nol represent actual vehicies or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's

input is subject lo the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 16465. Data Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT.

May 13, 2022

Page 3




Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 3500HD (TK30943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" SLE (-~ Complete)

Standard Equipment
Package

Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin and 4-pin connectors and (CTT) Hitch Guidance {Deleted when
(ZW8) pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Mechanical

Engine, 8.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline (401 hp {299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb-
ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty (STD)
Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
Pickup bed includes bed assist step (STD) (Deleted when (ZW89) pickup bed delete is ordered.)

GVWR, 11}500 lbs. (5216 kg) with single rear wheels (STD) (Included and only available with model TK30943
model and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine or TC30903 and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine. Requires
single rear wheels.)

Air filter, heavy-duty

Air filtration monitoring

Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)
Auto-locking rear differential

Four Wheél drive

Cooling, external engine cil cooler

Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler

Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Trailer brake controller, integrated

Recovery hooks, front, frameAmountéd, Black

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section

Suspension Package (Not available with (X31) Off-Road Package.)

Steering, Recirculating Ball with smart flow power steering system

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuet Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L gas V8 éngine. Not included with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
Exterior '

Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) machined aluminum wheel with Dark Grey metallic accents (STD) (Requires single rear
wheels. Included with (RFX) X31 Off-Road and Protection Package.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clienis uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Frices,
specifications, and availability are subject lo change without notice, and do not include certain fees, iaxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines anly, and actua! performance may vary. Photos may not represenl actual vehicles or exacl configurations. Content based on reporl preparer's
inpul is subject to the accuracy of the inpul provided.

Dala Version: 16465. Data Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18.00 PM PDT.

May 13, 2022 ’ Page 5



Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 3500HD (TK30943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" SLE (< Complete )

Entertainment

SiriusXM Radio enjoy a Platinum Plan trial subscription with over 150 channels including commercial-free music,
plus sports, news and entertainment. Plus fistening on the SiriusXM app, online and at home on compatible
connected devices is included, so you'll hear the best SiriusXM has to offer, anywhere life takes you. Welcome
to the world of SiriusXM. (IMPORTANT: The SiriusXM radio trial package is not provided on vehicles that are
ordered for Fleet Daily Rental ("FDR") use. If you decide o continue service after your trial, the subscription plan
you choose will automatically renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment
method at then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. See the SiriusXiM Customer Agreement at
www.siriusxm.com for complete terms and how to cancel. All fees, content, features, and availability are subject
to change. GM connected vehicle services vary by vehicle model and require active service plan, working
electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
Bluetooth for phone connectivity 1o vehicle infotainment system
Interior '

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with upper covered armrest storage with fixed lumbar (STD) (Standard oh
Crew Cab and Double Cab models only.)

Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstér,com of dealer for details.)
Seat trim, Cloth .

Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual

Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Not available with
Regular Cab model.)

Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting

Floor mats, rubberized-vinyl front (Included and only available with (B30) color-keyed carpeting. Deleted when
LPO floor liners are ordered.)

Floor mats, rubtﬂerized-vinyi rear (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model. Included and only avaitable with
(B30) color-keyed carpeting. Deleted when LPO floor liners are ordered.)

Steering wheel, leather-wrapped
Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature
Steering wheel audio controls

Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and cil pressure

Driver Information Center, 4.2" diagonal color display includes driver personalization
Exterior Temperature Display Iocated‘in radio display

Compass, located in instrument cluster

Window, power front, drivers express up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clienis uniquely. The information provided is not inlended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subjecl to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, laxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual perforrance may vary. Pholos may not represent actua! vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject lo the accuracy of the input provided.

Dala Version: 16465. Data Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT.

May 13, 2022 Page 7




Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi 1 (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 3500HD (TK30943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" SLE (- Complete )

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th
wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2022 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/kim: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000

Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5
Years/100,000 Miles

Maintenance Note: 1 Year/1 Visit

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniguely. The information provided is not Intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specificalions, and avallability are subject to change without notice, and do not include cerlain fees, laxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Pertormance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Pholos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 16465. Data Updaled: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT.

viay 13, 2022 Page 9



TODD WENZEL BUICK GMC of WESTLAND
35100 FORDRD
WESTLAND, MI 48185

ALBERTLI
Fleet / Municipal Sales
Ph (734) 713-1065 Fax (734) 467-7181

alicotoddwenzel.com

Oakland County Co-Op Contract # 005828

City of Warren FD Pricing (Oakland County Pricing)

2023 GMC Sierra 2500HD Crew Cab 4x4 SLE 6.5 Bed
10650# GVWR Gas/ Auto Trans Crew Cab w/ Short Box

31,027.00
1,175.00
4,558.00

688.00
196.00

2022 GMC Sierra 2500HD Crew Cab 4wd Pickup $
ADJ— Oakland County 2023MY Price Adjustment $
3SA — Upgrade to SLE Trim Package $
PXD — 18” Aluminum Wheels $
QF6—-LT275/70R18E All-Terrain Tires $
G7C — Cardinal Red Paint §  495.00
PCQ -~ SLE Convenience Package $ 2,250.00
PDQ — SLE Preferred Package $ 1,165.00
PDR — Assist Step & FloorLiner Package $  935.00
VYU - Snow Plow Prep Package $  294.00
UVN — Bed View Camera $
TRO — Auxiliary Trailer Camera (Shipped Loose) b
Sub-Total §
$
$

‘ 240.00
585.00
43,608.00
589.00
120.00

Total §44,317.00

SBL — Spray-On Bedliner (UTR, Rhino)
DEL — Delivery FOB Warren, Ml

Prices Quoted are foran Oakland County Co-Op 2023MY GM Factory Order.
FOB Warren, MI




Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet

AlbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 2500HD (TK20743) 4WD Crew Cab 159" SLE (- Complete )

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY
MSRP
Base Price $52,100.00
Total Options $6,880.00
Vehicle Subtotal $58,980.00
Destination Charge : $1,695.00
Grand Total $60,675.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and avaitabllity are subject to change without notice, and do not include cerlain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by ranufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidefines only, and aclual performance may vary. Photos may not represent aclual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the inpul provided.

Data Version: 16465. Data Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PiM PDT.

May 13, 2022 Page 1



Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 2500HD (TK20743) 4WD Crew Cab 159" SLE (% Complete )

OPTIONS
CODE  DESCRIPTION
B1d Wheelhouse liners, rear
T3U Fog lamps, LED
VUFQ LED Cargo Area Lighting
Uo1 Lamps, Smoked Amber LED roof marker, (LED)
SiriusXM Radio with 360L
S Wireless Phone Projection
A2X Seat adjuster, driver 10-way power

KAT Seating, heated driver and front outboard passenger

R70 Seat, Cioth Rear with Storage Package, 60/40 folding bench

"RIA LPO, All-weather floor liner, 1st and 2nd rows

Ki3 Steering wheel, heated

N37 Steering column, manual Til-Wheel and telescoping
NO6 Steering column, lock control, electrical

A48 Window, power, rear sliding

ATH Keyless Open and Start

BTV Remaote vehicle starter system

uGt Universal Home vRemote

Utd Theft-deterrent system, unauthorized entry
Ki4 Power outlet, instrument panel, 120-volt

MCR USB Ports (lhstrument Panel with bench seat), 2
KPA Power outlet, rear auxiliary, 12-volt

uss USB ports, dual, charge-only (2nd row)

KC9 Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt
GCJ2 Air conditioning, dual-zone automatic climate control
C49 Defogger, rear-window electric

UVWN Bed View Camera

TRO LPO, Auxiliary Trailer Cémera
PZ8 Hitch Guidance wifh Hitch View
RoY Fleet Free Maintenance Credit.
VQ1 Fleet Processing Option

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniguely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

specifications, and avaitability are subject to change without riolice, and do not include cerlain fess, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Periormance ligures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configuralions. Content based on report preparer’s

input is subjecl to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version: 16465. Data Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT,

viay 13, 2022

Page 3




Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlpbertLi | (734) 713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 2500HD (TK20743) 4WD Crew Cab 159" SLE (- Complete )

Standard Equipment

Package _ ‘
Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin and 4-pin connectors ahd (CTT) Hitch Guidance
Mechanical , ,
Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 Ib
-1t of torque {625 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)
Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty (STD)
Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
Pickup bed includes bed assist step (STD)
GVWH, 10,450 Ibs. (5012 kg) (STD) (‘lncluded and only‘available with TK20743 model and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine with 17" wheels, or TK20903 model and (LBT) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18" or 20" wheels.)
Transter case, two-speed, electronic shift with push bmton controls (Requires 4WD models.}
Auto-locking rear differential
Four wheel drive
Cooling, external engine oil cooler
Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler
Alr filter, heavy-duty
Air filtration monitoring
Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-iree with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
Trailer brake coniroller, integrated
Recove.ry hooks, front, framé—mounted, Black
Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front sectfon and a fully-boxed stamped rear section
Suspension Package (Not aQaHable with (X31) Off-Road Package.)
Steering, Recirculating Ball with smart flow power steering system
Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheef disc with DURALIFE rotors
Brake lining wear indicator
Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L gas V8 engine. Not included with (ZW9) pickup bed delete)
Exterior V

Wheets, 17" (43.2 cm) machined aluminum (STD)

Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclostre. Prices,
specliications, and availabilily are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and aclual performance may vary. Pholos may not represent aclual vehicles or exact configurations, Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the aceuracy of the inpul provided.

Data Version: 16465. Data Updaled: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT.

Viay 13, 2022 Page 5



Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AbbertLi | (734)713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 2500HD (TK20743) 4WD Crew Cab 159" SLE (/" Complete )

Entertainment
Audio system feature, 6—sbeaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
Bluetooth for phone, connectivity to vehicle infotainment system
Wi-Fi Hotsbot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior ‘ v |

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with upper covered armrest storage with fixed lumbar (STD) (Standard on
Crew Cab and Double Cab models only.)

Seat trim, Cloth
Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Not available with
Regular Cab model.)

Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting

Floor mats, rubberized-vinyl front (Included and only available with (B30) color-keyed carpeting. Deiéted when
LPO floor liners are ordered.)

Floor mats, rubberized-vinyl rear (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model. Included and only available with
(B30) color-keyed carpeting. Deleted when LPO floor liners are ordered.)

Steering wheel, leather-wrapped
Steering wheel audio contrdls
Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fusl level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center; 4.2" diagonal color display includes driver personalization
Exterior Temperature Display, located in radio display '
Compass, located in instrument cluster

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Doubie Cab model.)

Windows, power front, drivers expresé up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power '

Remote Keyless Entry

Cruise control; steering wheel-mounted

USB ports, 2 (first row) located on instrument panel (Not available with (PDQ) Preferred Package or (Z16)
ProGrade Trailering System.)

This document. contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniguely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, faxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Pholes may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on repon preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the Input provided.

Data Version: 16465, Data Updated: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT.

viay 13, 2022 Page7




Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC and Chevrolet
AlbertLi | (734)713-1065 | ali@toddwenzel.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 GMC Sierra 2500HD (TK20743) 4WD Crew Cab 159" SLE (. Complete )

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2022 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through)j: 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through); 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 38,000

Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5
Years/100,000 Miles

Maintenance Note: 1 Year/1 Visit

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clienis uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specilications, and availabifity are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, laxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manulacturer or region.
Pertormance figures are guidelines only, and aclual performance may vary. Photos may not represent aclual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject {o the accuracy of the input provided.

Daila Version: 16465. Data Updaied: May 12, 2022 6:18:00 PM PDT.

May 13, 2022 Page 9



ARREN

May 12, 2022
James R, Fouis - Mayor

Craig Tl"(ippﬂ : WARREN FIRE BEPARTMENT
Purchasing Agent 23286 Schoenherr
Warren, VI 48039

586} 756-2800

Subject: Staff / Utility Vehicles www.ci(i;/oﬂ)ma‘r)ren.om

Craig,

The Fire Department desires to purchase five (5) staff / utility vehicles for the deparoment. The vehicles
will either replace older vehicles that have reached their end of life or will be added to our fleet of vehicles.
The purchase will include one (1) 2023 GMC Sierra 3500 HD Crew Cab Picleup will be used to tow our
fleet of specialty mrailers stored at the storage facility located next to station #4. The three (3) Sierra 2500
HD Crew Cab Pickups will replace utility vehicles at fire stations #1, #3, & #5 providing the stations with
new plow trucks to plow snow in the winter months and to plow streets during snow emergencies allowing
our emergency vehicles to respond to emergency incidents in snow-bound neighborhoods. The 4" GMC
Sierra 2500 HD Pick-Up will be assigned to the Fire Marshall and will be used by the Inspection-division to
their 30-foot fire safety trailer to events throughout the city of Warren. The old vehicles will be reassigned
to other personnel in department or assigned to the hydrant personnel who perform the year around
maintenance to the approximately 5,500 hydrants throughout the city.

The department originally planned to build a new storage facility however, with plan to build two (2) new
fire stations that will include storage areas coupled with the plan to build a combination Fire
Administration, Training Facility and Storage Faciliry the need to build a small storage facility near the
existing storage facility at station #4 in or near the flood zone is not feasible. Therefore, the department
desires to use the $300,000.00 earmarked for this purpose to purchase the five (5) pick-up trucks in the
total amount of $223,401.00, that were climinated from the mayot’s recommended budget in the current
fiscal year would be a better use of the capital resources.

Oakland County Co-Op Contract #005828.
Funds are available in Account # 494-9494-98400

Please direct questions to my attention at Ext. 3100.

Professionally,
W Mawad Wy Ao

Wilburt McAdams

Fire Commissioner




CITY OF WARREN, MICHIGAN
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHCORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION

PURCHASE OF FIVE (5) 2023 GMC SIERRA PICK-UP TRUCKS FOR THE FIRE DEPARMENT
FROM TODD WENZEL BUICK GMC

WHEREAS, the Fire Commissioner has requested approval to purchase Five (5) 2023 GMC
Sierra Pick-Up Trucks for a total of $223,401.30; and

WHEREAS, the funding of $300,000 in the DDA Equipment line item originally designated
for a storage/training building will not be used for that purpose and is available for the truck
purchases; and

WHEREAS, costs for the truck purchases are in compliance with the City Purchasing
Ordinance as the City is utilizing the Oakland County Cooperative Contract #005828; and

WHEREAS, as indicated above, funds are available for the project in the Downtown
‘Development Authority Equipment line item (494-9494-98400); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the purchase of Five (5) 2023
GMC Sierra Pick-Up Trucks for a total of $223,401.30 from Todd Wenzel Buick GMC; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the issuance of payment to Todd

Wenzel Buick GMC within 10 days of successful delivery of the vehicies.

Board Approved

Date

James R. Fouts
Board Chairman



DDA List of Bmé 06/8/2022
Required Formal Approval of the Following:

Vendor DATE OF

PAYEE Number * INVOICE ‘7 L Account # AMOUNT Invoice # PO# DETAILS
'8 Mile Boulevard ,
Association 008577 542022 1 484-0404-95800 6,700.00 11303 2220550 Membership Dues
Newton Crane Rooiing 012737 5/13/2022  404-0404-97400 211,598 456 30804 22108589 Roof Repair
Apollo Fire Equipment 000077 - 5/25/2022 ° 404-9494-98400 306.00 109005 2220038  Fire Truck Funishing
LHeline Firehose 018513 :: 5H/23/2022 & 404.84084-05400 12.156.61 1008 2220055 Fire Hose Installation
Tom Bommarito 662022 492!—9494—884007 321.20 Non-PO  Travel Expense

231,083.27




8MBA - Invoice

Invoice

& Invoice

Eight Mile Boulevard Association

Invoice #: 11303
Date: May 4, 2022

Bill to:

City of Warren

Attn: Tom Bommarito
One City Square
Warren, Ml 48093

tem Amount

2021 - 2022 Fiscal Annual Dues $6,700.00

Total: $6,700.00
Balance: $6,700.00

PAY INVOICE

Please remit - Overdue

For any questions about your Invoice,
feel free to contact the Eight Mile Boulevard Association.

Eight Mile Boulevard Association
20500 Conant Avenue

Detroit, Mi, 48234

[t} 810-706-3297

www.eightmile.org

The Eight Mile Boulevard Association is a Michigan non-profit company,
designated by the IRS as a 501(c)3) charity.

11




Newton Crane Roofing, Inc.

353 North Cass Avenue
Pontiac, M1 48342

Phone#  248.332-3021
Fax#  948-332-2302

Iinvoice

Date Invoice #

5/13/2022 30904

P.O. Number
Bill To 2219889
City of Warren-Purchasing Division
One City Square
Suite 425
Warren, MI 48093
Job # Terms
: 4:, : ?fll‘)"até,kngl‘f\(iCedfﬂ "4' Desériptior} . Amount
5/13/2022 Project: P&R Transportation Garage ReRoofing 211,599.46
PO# 2219889

Bid#: ITB - W-0533
Vendor# 012737

Original Contract Amount $200,800.00
Change Order #1 $10,799.46

New Contract Amount $211,599.46

Ist and Only Invoice

; . '
Thank You and we appreciate your business! Amount Due

$211,599.46




APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT INVOICE
DATE

12584 LAKESHORE DR,
ROMFO, Ml 48065 INVOICE NO.

BILLTO SHIP TO
CITY OF WARREN WARREN FIRE DEPT.
1 CITY SQUARE 23265 SCHOENHERR
PURCHASING SUITE 425 WARREN, Ml 48089
WARREN, Ml 48093-5289 ATTN: ORRIN FERGUSON
£.0. NO. TERMS REP SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
(2220038", NET 30 DAYS AP 5/25/2022 ups
o omm ] DECRIPTION =~ | GIY. | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT
50509 SURVIVOR LED W/12 V DC CHARGER, 2 153.00 3056.00
ORANGE
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUS‘NESS. SALES TAX (800/3) sO.c@
TOTAL igsoe.oo
Phone § Fax & E-mall Web Site
586-752-1800 | 5856-752-6907 APOLLO@APOLLOFIRE.COM VAWV APOLLOFIRE.COM

H LY e T e SRR
(I A7 W D OV S RSO0 I D A NV N
FAM - AR - MR

i




1005 LLC DBA Lifeline Firehose
6214 West Saginaw

Suite

Lansing, Ml 48817 US
Sales@ifelinefirehose.com

fifelinefirehese.com

Wilburt "skip” McAdams
Warren Fire Department
23295 Schoenherr Rd
Warren, Ml 48088
United States

Services

Installation of {1} Plastic Conirol Panel, (3) High pressure gauges,
(1) Output gauge, (1) Regulator, and fittngs onte Rosenbauer
apparatus into a custom built, Custom sized, cabinet to siore
Warren suppiied air sources (SCBA Bottles) in order to supply the
existing bumper mounted hose cabinet with the ability to operate
The Lifeline Firehose. Installation io be completed at Station 4
Garageby 3 Lifeline Firhose Professionals.

12,156.61

1008
05/23/2022
Net 30
06/22/2022

12,1566

$12,156.8"




CITY OF WARREN, MICHIGAN
Travel Expense Report

cf}ia/‘-«

Vsnﬁéf '# ‘ o Date Submitted

NAME T gt ?‘C‘?”“MMA»“ oEPT. D A
. CONFERENCE M teddiaa, Q,wu rm;u,j /-f) T L2 ‘«Lf

LOCATION 5:41/»&%«3&@&"{‘3& 7 I
CONFERENGE DATES: FROM___u Jods 7. 1o \ﬁl/a,g{g' e
DATEOR  DEPARTURE ~fvals Z RETURN ~.J vl s 3

TRAVEL EXPENSE el cosr
L , , o

f{‘jG ;?;ghisrm - Par Dism__ /éj (j‘;? ﬁf} k (- ? é M

'MEALS & INCIDENTAL EXPENSES ne udmg afl tms}

Ns. Df {)ayﬁ. &2 Per Diem_ J‘ip -

{Lasser af acmai mse or per dlem a!fnwance}

Y ;,7 s¥.

(Lesser cf act!.zal cos! ur per émm al‘ewance}

REGISTRATION FEES; CBUESETG

ik%z ?f?'fa?z;f
. E €

| TRANSPORTATION - MODE:
Aﬁv‘:les’ 4 34}

{ miles x $ 585 ;}er mite-and Hy whern pre-awproved in g dva fce from Maym)

, OTh’:R EXPENSES.
: {Llst mémduafiy}

TOTAL EXPL.NSES
AMOUNTADVANCED Check o

$3  /cf) @'f“ o
s sz

| ADD!TIONAL EXPENSES REQUESTED
- REFUND ToCITY:

Z Ortgmai Recexpts for franspnnaimn, acsommadaticms rﬂg:atratmn meais and atherax
- expense reporﬁs Pumhasa Df a cohcfzc bwerages w:il nct b E:mm:rs d




)5/31/2022 10:30 AM

Jser: mknapp
JB: Warren

5L NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT

2021-22
AMENDED BUDGET

Page: 1/1

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Tund 454 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
levenues
Jept 0080 - REVENUES

154-0080-40309 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA 6,364,000.00 5,833,663.00
194-0080-57300 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE 3,800,000.00 4,390,571.46
194-0080-66500 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 75,000.00 2,931.84
194-0080-66704 RENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00
194-0080-66300 ACCRUED INT ON BOND SALE 0.00 0.00
194-0080-673900 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 50,000.00 0.00
154-0080-69801 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 2,789,540.00 0.00
Fotal Dept 0080 - REVENUES 13,078,540.00 10,227,166.30
POTAL REVENUES 13,078,540.00 10,227,166.30
ixpenditures

Jept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

194-9494-70300 APPOINTED OFFICIAL 121,230.00 77,030.07
194-9494-70600 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 0.00 0.00
194-9494-70703 CLERICAL CO-0OP 25,000.00 81,711.88
194-9494-70705 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION 0.00 0.00
194-9494-70713 TEMPORARRY - RECREATION 0.00 0.00
194-94384-70909 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS 0.00 9384.50
194-9484-71303 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 0.00 450.00
194-9484-71500 SOCIAL SECURITY 11,301.00 12,659.02
194-9484-71900 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 39,384.00 18,476.14
194-9494-71904 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 40,367.00 33,231.00
194-94394-71905 H.S.A. EXPENSE 2,454.00 1,681.41
194-9494-71906 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP 24.00 §.52
194~9494-72100 LONGEVITY 1,500.00 1,061.35
194-9494-72200 RETIREMENT FUND 0.00 0.00
194-9494-72201 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP 12,273.00 8,463.64
194-9494-72700 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 84.32
194-9494-77600 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00
194-9494-80100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 243,773.39
194-9494-80102 COURT REPORTER 0.00 0.00
194-9494-80196 MANAGEMENT FEE 0.00 0.00
184-9494-80200 POSTAGE 150.00 58.02
194-8494-85300 TELEPHONE & RADIO 700.00 343.86
194~-8494-86100 MILEAGE 800.00 372.83
194-9484-86400 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS 7,800.00 2,820.42
194-9494-88001 COMMUNITY PROMOTION 10,000.00 60,000.00
194-9484-90000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00
194-9494-92000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,000.00 68,47
194-9484-95000 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 407,000.00 373,076.00
194-9494-95800 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 9,500.00 2,485.00
194-9494-96123 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS 20,000.00 0.00
194-9494-96391 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391 1,732,832.00 1,613,440.63
194-9494-96393 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT # 3,465,725.00 3,232,775.00
194-9494-96394 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #39%4 1,279,500.00 1,162,675.00
194~9494-97400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,470,000.00 928,579.86
194-9494-97501 CIVIC CENTER SOUTH CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
194-9494-98000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
194~8494-98400 EQUIPMENT 4,415,000.00 746,270.85
‘otal Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES 13,078,540.00 8,602,701.18
JOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,078,540.00 8,602,701.18
Mind 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND:

*OTAL REVENUES 13,078,540.00 10,227,166.30
!OTAL EXPENDITURES 13,078,540.00 8,602,701.18
JET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,624,465.12
JBG. FUND BALANCE 20,880,425.60 20,880,425.60
IND FUND BALANCE 20,880,425.60 22,504,8590.72







Goal: Help Local Businesses!

MI Warren Buy Warren is a community e-gift card program where people purchase
gift cards that are only redeemable at participating local businesses. With our BOGO,
individuals purchase a card and receive a bonus worth an additional 50%.

~40 unique businesses. Restaurants, retail businesses, service providers,
' entertainment, etc.

Since launch in mid-November, there have only been 3 days where we did not see any
interaction with the program (purchase or redemption).

Feedback from customers and businesses has been very positive. Businesses have
appreciated the effort to help the local economy and individuals have appreciated the
value we provide with the BOGO deal.







